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Sonim Technologies Inc

FCC Class ll Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: May-30-2021

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Sonim Technologies Inc FCC ID: WYPRS80

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval ofthe Company name:
Sonim Technologies Inc, product description: Rugged Tablet (FCC: WYPRS80, Original Grant Date: 02/02/2021).
The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. Removed the external barcode scanner module in equipment back enclosure. The external barcode scanner
module is not RF modules. Only remove the barcode scan function, other functions in equipment are not
affected. The external barcode scanner module is unintentional emission modules. ltdoes not affect the
performance and normal operation of all intentional emission parts of the original certification

With external barcode scanner Without external barcode scanner

\__external barcode scanner(Back)

2. AddLTE band 38 by SW
Sincerely,
Tite Manager

Name: Avena.Xu
Address 6836 Bee Cave Road, Building 1, Suite 279, Austin, Texas 78746, USA

Signature @S\—V‘”ﬂ,ﬂ
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